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Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board
August 24, 2015

Mr. Peter DeLuca

Thomas Aquinas College
10000 North Ojai Road

Santa Paula, California 93060

APPROVAL OF MATERIAL CHANGE - THOMAS AQUINAS COLLEGE, 10000 OJAI SANTA
PAULA ROAD, SANTA PAULA, CALIFORNIA (FILE NO. 77-049, ORDER NO. R4-2008-0206,
Cl1-6410, GLOBAL ID WDR 100000730)

Dear Mr. Deluca,

The California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Los Angeles Region (Regional Board), is
the public agency with primary responsibility for the protection of ground and surface water
quality for all beneficial uses within major portions of Los Angeles and Ventura Counties,
including the referenced property above.,

On December 11, 2008, the Regional Board adopted Waste Discharge Requirements (WDR)
Order No. R4-2008-0206 with Monitoring and Reporting Program (MRP) No. CI-6410 to
authorize Thomas Aquinas College (TAC) to discharge up to 50,000 gallons per day of
wastewater from an onsite wastewater treatment system at the TAC.

TAC submitted the Report of Material Change (Report) dated August 18, 2015 regarding
modification to the number and location of plumbing fixtures on campus. TAC proposed to build
a Lecture Hall building for the purposes of college-wide lectures, college theatrical
performances, and musical presentations. The new Lecture Hall building will include 13 toilets,
3 urinals, 17 lavatories, 2 sinks, and 3 service sink.

As indicated in the Report, construction of the new Lecture Hall building will not result in a
population change to the campus. The addition of plumbing fixtures will not result in a change
to the type and volume of wastewater discharged and will not affect the onsite wastewater
treatment system at the TAC. Therefore, the material change to the WDR Order No. R4-2008-
0206 and MRP No. CI-6410 is approved. All requirements specified in the WDR Order No. R4-
2008-0206 and MRP No. CI-6410 remain in effect.
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Mr. Peter DelLuca -2- August 24, 2015
Thomas Aquinas College

If you have any questions, please contact the Project Manager, Dr. Ann Chang at (213) 620-
6122 (ann.chang@waterboards.ca.gov), or the Chief of Groundwater Permitting Unit, Dr. Eric
Wu at (213) 576-6683 (eric.wu@waterboards.ca.gov).

Sincerely,

Samuel Unger, P.E-
Executive Officer

cc: Mr. Peter Bozek, The County of Ventura Environmental Health Division



